Muhammad Talha Yousaf

Lab Engineer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: talhayousaf4198@gmail.com

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/talha-yousaf-6b377614a/



2017 - 2021

2022 - 2023

About

Dr. Muhammad Talha Yousaf is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Talha Yousaf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Lab Engineer

BE in Aerospace Engineering

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2024

Colllege of Aeronautical Engineering, PAF Academy , PAF Academy, Risalpur, KPK